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November 21, 2023 

AMENDMENT NO.: IV 

TO 

INVITATION FOR BID NO.:  GPA-005-24 

FOR 

POLE, CONCRETE, 35FT, CLASS B 

Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following changes, inclusion and response to 
inquiries received from Bidder No. 1 dated November 16, 2023 and Bidder No. 2 dated  
November 7, 2023:  

CHANGES: 

1. REMOVE Page 3b of 88 and REPLACE with Page 3c of 88, REQUIRED DELIVERY
TIME is changed (see attached):

FROM:

8 Weeks Upon Completion of Inspection Testing

TO NOW READ:

8 Weeks for Production After Acceptance of Purchase Order
8 Weeks After Acceptance Testing

2. REMOVE Page 5 of 88 and REPLACE with Page 5a of 88, DELIVERY REQUIREMENT
is changed (see attached):

FROM:

8 Weeks Upon Completion of Inspection Testing

TO NOW READ:

8 Weeks for Production After Acceptance of Purchase Order
8 Weeks After Acceptance Testing

*

*
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INCLUSION: 

Attachment A - GPA Standard Operating Procedure, Concrete Pole Inspection and Testing 
Procedure No.: SP-135 (see attached). 

Bidder No. 1 inquiry dated 11/16/2023: 

QUESTION: 
1. In referenced to the various bid invitations listed below, we would like to inquire about your

Required Delivery Time for the production of the concrete poles.  You have indicated that
the Delivery Time shall be 8 weeks upon Completion of Inspection of Testing, but not the
estimated date for completion of the production of the poles that will result in the date for
Inspection of Testing.  Normally the poles should be produced and ready for testing 8
weeks After Receipt of the Confirmed Order.

1. GPA-005-24 Concrete Poles, 35-ft, Class B
2. GPA-014-24 Concrete Poles, 45-ft. Class B
3. GPA-017-24 Concrete Poles, 35-ft, Class B

ANSWER: 
Refer CHANGES above. 

Bidder No. 2 inquiry dated 11/7/2023: 

QUESTION: 
1. The manufacturer is asking some questions for clarification:

A.1. – Please confirm the pole index number.

ANSWER: 
Refer to Page 6 of 88 - GPA Specifications E-035, Rev.2., Under 12.0 BIRTHMARK, 
Section 12.1. 

QUESTION: 
2. A.2 – Is a temporary label acceptable?  We typically use tape around the pole.

ANSWER: 
The label must be permanent.  These poles may sit in the yard for a while.  If the mark is 
not visible it may be more difficult to balance the pole. 

QUESTION: 
3. A.3. – Attached please find our standard nameplate.  Is this acceptable? Dimensions are

2 ½” x 3 ½” .

ANSWER: 
Refer to Page 6 of 88 - GPA Specifications E-035, Rev.2, under Section 12.0: 
BIRTHMARK. 
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QUESTION: 
4. A.4 – Attached please find our standard nameplate.  Is this acceptable?  Dimensions are 2

½” x 3 ½”.

ANSWER: 
Refer to Page 6 of 88 - GPA Specifications E-035, Rev.2, under Section 12.0: 
BIRTHMARK. 

QUESTION: 
5. A.5. – Is a temporary label acceptable?  We typically use tape around the pole.

ANSWER: 
No. 

QUESTION: 
6. A.6. – Do you require a professional engineering stamp from HI or is our Kansas stamp

(where the poles are manufactured) acceptable?

ANSWER: 
The Professional Engineer stamping the plans must be certified and proof of certification 
must be provided. 

QUESTION: 
7. A.8 – Can you please send us information on this specific standard so we can review [SOP

No SP-135].

ANSWER: 
Refer to INCLUSION above. 

All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force. 

JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E. 
General Manager 

for



GPA Rev. 09/2022 

INVITATION FOR BID 

ISSUING OFFICE: 
Guam Power Authority-Procurement Office 
1st. Floor, Room 101 
Gloria B. Nelson Public Service Building 
688 Route 15 
Mangilao, Guam   96913 

Attn:  JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E. 
          General Manager 
          c/o JAMIE LYNN C. PANGELINAN 
          Supply Management Administrator 

JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E.      DATE 
General Manager    

DATE ISSUED: BID INVITATION NO.:GPA-005-24 

BID FOR:  Pole, Concrete, 35 Ft., Class B  

SPECIFICATION: See Attached 

DESTINATION:  Guam Power Authority, Dededo Warehouse 

REQUIRED DELIVERY TIME: 8 Weeks After Acceptance Testing   

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS: 
INDICATE WHETHER:  INDIVIDUAL  PARTNERSHIP  CORPORATION 

INCORPORATED IN: 

This bid shall be submitted in duplicate and sealed to the issuing office above no later than (Time)  ,    
 and shall be publicly opened.  Bid submitted after the time and date specified above shall be 

rejected.  See attached General Terms and Conditions and Sealed Bid Solicitation for details. 

The undersigned offers and agrees to furnish within the time specified, the articles and services at the price stated opposite 
the respective items listed on the schedule provided, unless otherwise specified by the bidder.  In consideration to the 
expense of the Government in opening, tabulating, and evaluating this and other bids, and other considerations, the 
undersigned agrees that this bid remain firm and irrevocable within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days from the date 
opening to supply any or all of the items which prices are quoted. 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF BIDDER: SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF PERSON 
AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THIS BID: 

AWARD:   CONTRACT NO.:     AMOUNT:   DATE:  

ITEM NO(S). AWARDED: 

CONTRACTING OFFICER: 

JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E.        DATE 
General Manager 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR: SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF PERSON 

AMENDMENT NO.: IV 
Page 3c of 88

11/21/2023
for

10/24/2023
10/31/2023

10:00 A.M.
Date:       11/30/2023

8 Weeks for Production After Acceptance of Purchase Order
*



REMARKS / DEVIATIONS: 

__________________________________ 
__________________________________ 
__________________________________ 
__________________________________ 

NOTE: 
Bidders must state either “Comply” or “Not Comply” against each 
specification on the bid document. 

 NOTE:  
Not withstanding the fact that this contract was written by one (1) party,  
it will be construed that is was written by two (2) parties. 

DELIVERY REQUIREMENT: 
8 Weeks for Production After Acceptance of Purchase Order                                
8 Weeks After Acceptance Testing 

Reasonable delivery extension requests for this specific bid will be duly  
considered with the supporting manufacturer documentation however,  
such request are not guaranteed approval due to critical and urgent need  
of the materials to support the Guam Power Authority's needs.         

Specifications Generated/Reviewed by: 

 TO BE COMPLETED BY BIDDER:   
ANGELA BALAJADIA Date 

 MANUFACTURED/BRAND NAME: _______________________ Inventory Management Officer  

CAT. NO.  / MODEL NO.: ______________________________ 
Specifications Reviewed by: 

PLACE OF ORIGIN:  __________________________________ 
  

EXPORT ABROAD: ___________________________________ LOUIS C. CAMACHO Date 
Engineering Supervisor 

TIME OF DELIVERY AFTER RECEIPT OF   
 PURCHASE ORDER: _________________________________ Specifications Approved by: 

___________________________________ 
BEATRICE P. LIMTIACO                 Date 
Assistant General Manager of Administration 

11/17/2023

11/20/2023

11/21/2023

AMENDMENT NO.: IV
Page 5a of 88

*



 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

 

GPA STANDARD OPERATING 
PROCEDURE, CONCRETE POLE 
INSPECTION AND TESTING 
PROCEDURE NO.: SP-135 
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